

District 4 of Area 35

August 17th, 2024

Those present: Holly, Greg, Dillon, Jim, Bill, Kenny, Dave, Chris, Tom, Carol, DeeDee, Tony, Theron.

Meeting opened with the Serenity Prayer.

Review and approval of the July minutes. Tom motioned to approve February minutes, Greg seconded, motion carried.

Additional items added to agenda:

1. Delegate speaker Diane, set up presentation time.

Old Business:

1. In process of continuing to collect speakers for the district speaker list. Speakers are needed 2x a month in our district.
2. Discuss the need for a District/Group inventory, please read old inventory on the web site and will discuss next month on how we want to proceed with this.
3. Sign up sheets for the Fall Assembly will be left at the Alano Club.
4. Area 35 budget update, currently upside down and continue to need support. Please pass on to groups, consider donations going to Area. District/ASO budget currently stable.

New Business

1. Jim sent questions for discussion. Greg chose, Are we getting information, dates and locations of meeting out to the community?
 1. There is the Hotline and website..
 2. Meeting guide app.
 3. Greg distributes literature in the community.
 4. Newcomer packets available at Alano Club.
2. Diane, the delegate speaker, will be contacted by Greg to see if she can do her presentation at the next District meeting 9/21/24 in Carlos at 4:30. All groups are invited to attend, and will post at the Alano Club.
3. Positions for re-election in December to be posted at the Alano Club. DCM, Alternate DCM, PI/PCP chair, Secretary, and treatment chair.

Officer Reports

PI/CPA: Greg continues to make contacts with law enforcement hospitals.

Corrections: Dillon reports a decreased amount of people in the last couple of weeks. He will reach out to Nicki and see if she needs any literature.

AA Hotline-No report

Web Manager: 9,000 contacts last month, per jay, report sent to Greg.

Treasurer Report: Sent via Email to Greg. Report reviewed. DeeDee motioned to accept the report, Tom seconded the motion, and motion passed.

GSR Reports:

Dave-Sunday night, Keep it Simple meeting, 3-6, financially stable.

Bill-Saturday, Let Go and Let God meeting. 12-16 weekly lots of newcomers. Financially stable.

Tom- 10 am Big Book Study meeting, 10-16, financially stable.

Kenny- Thursday Lakes Area Primary Purpose Speaker or round table meeting. Decreased attendance this summer, financially stable.

Carol- Monday night Carlos. 10-12 members, financially stable.

Jim-Ashby Lutheran Church, Not such straight arrows, 4-8, financially stable.

DeeDee-Elbow Lake 6pm Big Book and 3rd tuesday in the park at 7pm for september. 8-11 financially stable.

Theron- Glenwood Lutheran Church, Tuesday Night Winners. 8-11, financially stable.

Greg-Monday noon, decreased numbers 6-8, financially stable. Wed/Fri noon, 22 people, both groups financially stable.

Added Information:

Jim will be hosting Bonfire Meetings at this home on tuesdays 7pm in September. 1336 Baker Road SW Alexandria MN.

Greg made a motion to nominate DCM and Alternate DCM for 2 years at the same time as done historically. Holly seconded the motion, motion passed.

Closed meeting with the Responsibility Statement.

Officer Reports:

- DCM:

- Treasurer: ·

Literature: No report

PI/PC:

Corrections: ·

Treatment Chair:

- Web Manager:

- District AA Hotline:

GSR Reports:

-

- Dave-Sunday night, 6-10 weekly, financially stable

Tom-Saturday 10 am, 16-20 weekly, financially stable.

- Greg-Monday 12 pm, 10-14 weekly, financially stable.

Next District Meeting September 21st, 2024 4:30 Carlos, Minnesota

Potluck 6:30 Round Robin 7:00 pm Carlos Hosting meeting.

Meeting closed with the Responsibility Statement.